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I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders. 
  
  
  

  

OFFICIAL 
  
  

OFFICIAL 

From: @esafety.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 2 October 2025 12:53 PM 
To: @mo.communications.gov.au>;  

@mo.communications.gov.au>; 
Subject: 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
  

OFFICIAL 

  

OFFICIAL 

Hi   
  
I hope you are doing ok, you guys have had a huge few weeks.   
  
I just wanted to check timings etc for 13 October Industry meetings. I have a hold from 11.30am – 2.30pm 
(virtually), is this still the expected duration etc? 
  
Many apologies I can imagine organising this is a nightmare we just have a few things coming in that week so I 
thought I would lock in.  
  
Thank you so much as always 
  
Kind regards 
  

Executive Officer, Office of the eSafety Commissioner 
  
  
M  
T   
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eSafety acknowledges all First Nations people for their continuing care of everything Country 
encompasses – land, waters and community. We pay our respects to First Nations people, and to Elders 
past and present.  
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NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 
copies of the original message. 
  

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
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From:
Sent: Saturday, 11 October 2025 4:42 PM
To:
Subject: Re: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Not a worry she can do all of these. Will put a hold in the diary 

Senior Executive Assistant to the eSafety Commissioner 
Office of the eSafety Commissioner 

 esafety.gov.au 

From: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Sent: Saturday, October 11, 2025 4:38:53 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Unfortunately YouTube isn’t available anymore at the agreed time. 

I am proposing the below for them, can I ask you hold them in the diary until we get 
confirmation? 

4:30 - 28/10 
11:30 - 29/10 
4:30 - 30/10 

Happy to chat 

OFFICIAL 

From: @esafety.gov.au> 

eSafety FOI 25248 
Document 2 of 3
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Date: Friday, 10 October 2025 at 8:57:26 pm 
To: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

I am so sorry you are working so late. 11.15 on Tuesday would work for us! 

Thank you so much 

OFFICIAL 

From: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, October 10, 2025 8:55 pm 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Apologises for the late email. 

We just heard from YouTube and they unfortunately can’t make the Monday and has proposed some 
time on Tuesday. 

Does 11:15am or 2:15pm work for your office? 

OFFICIAL 
From: @esafety.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 10 October 2025 at 4:56:44 pm 
To: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au>,  

@mo.communications.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
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You are wonderful thanks so much. I know so much must have gone into organising all of these. Sorry to add to 
all of it. 

Hope you get a weekend soon 

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
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 4:55 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au>; @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

is going to forward the diary invites to Julie and  now. 

Schedule is: 
TikTok – 11:30 
SNAP – 12:15 
Meta – 1:30 

Happy to chat. 

Office Manager • Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP 
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Minister for Communications • Minister for Sport • Member for Lilley 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

From: @esafety.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 4:50 PM 
To: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Cc: @eSafety.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi 

Thank you so much for organising SNAP, Meta and TikTok. 

Unfortunately, Julie may be travelling on 10 November, would there be any other availability for X? 

Also, while I have you (and I know you are probably trying to put all this together so apologise for asking) would you 
have a runsheet and Teams links for the meetings? 

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
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Sent: Friday, 10 October 2025 4:38 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au> 
Cc: @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

Hi

Thanks for your patience while we organise these meetings on Monday. 

We currently have meetings organised on Monday for SNAP, Meta and TikTok. 

Unfortunately X is unable to make next Monday and the office was going to offer the 10 November mid-day as an 
option. Does this work for your office? 

Happy to chat. 

Office Manager • Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP 
Minister for Communications • Minister for Sport • Member for Lilley 

OFFICIAL 

OFFICIAL 

From: @esafety.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 October 2025 6:25 PM 
To: @mo.communications.gov.au>;  

@mo.communications.gov.au>; 
Cc: @mo.communications.gov.au>; @esafety.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Thank you so much  We will make sure we are available that morning for the pre-brief. 

Thank you so much 

Executive Officer, Office of the eSafety Commissioner 
M   
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OFFICIAL 

From: @esafety.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 7 October 2025 2:58 PM 
To: @mo.communications.gov.au>;  

@mo.communications.gov.au>;  
Cc: @mo.communications.gov.au>; @esafety.gov.au> 
Subject: Industry Meetings 13 October Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi and 

Sorry for reaching out I know you guys have a lot going on at the moment. 

I just want to make sure that Julie is properly briefed for the meetings with Industry on Monday 13 regarding 
SMAA. If there is any other info around this, we will make sure the team provides it. 

Is the preference for Julie to attend on her own or are we able to have other staff with her? If there is a person in 
the Department etc we should liaise with let me know so I don’t hassle you with this! 

Thank you so much again 

Kind regards. 

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
Sent: Friday, 3 October 2025 5:13 PM 
To: @esafety.gov.au>; @mo.communications.gov.au>;  
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




















